UIVI

# **AHSUM Meeting Minutes**

## **Microsoft Teams Meeting**

Speaker: Nathoo, Sarina Secretary: Ismail, Riana

# **Attendance**

The following members were present:

- · Nathoo, Sarina
- · Ismail, Riana
- · McManus, Shelby
- Zhang, Connie

Regrets: Crawford, Meagan

- Mistry, Krupa
- Al-Hammadi, Mawj
- · Sloan, Connor,
- · Masroor, Shafaq
- · Cortes, Angela
- Du, Krista

# **Preliminaries**

## Call to Order

President, Nathoo called the meeting to order at 05:59 p.m.

## **Highs and Lows**

High and lows will not be recorded since they are personal reflections.

# Regular Agenda

## **Approval of Agenda**

**Be it resolved that** the Executive approve of the Agenda *Motioned: Representative, Al-Hammadi Seconded: Director, Zhang Motion carries unanimously* 

## **Approval of Meeting Minutes**

Be it resolved that there were no meeting minutes to approve

Motioned: and Seconded:

**Motion carries** unanimously

# **Reports of Officers**

## **President**

President, Nathoo reported that Joey and Councillor applications will be opening September 20th, 2022 and set to close next Monday or Tuesday. Joey and Councillor interviews will be held next week. AHSUM will be hosting an academic jeopardy event next Thursday for students. AHSUM is potentially hosting a yoga event during the Fall 2022 semester - day and time TBD.

President, Nathoo reported that the Student Experience Work Panel will be occurring on October 5th. AHSUM to host a headshot session for Faculty of Health Students. Director, Zhang to coordinate with photographer.

President, Nathoo reported that AHSUM will host a trip to Benjamin Tree Farm and a pumpkin carving event. Furthermore, AHSUM will host a trick or treat event in the AHSUM Lounge during the Fall 2022 Term - day/time TBD. AHSUM to host therapy dogs event as well as kickboxing event during the Fall 2022 event. Pops n Talks with Profs will be hosted by AHSUM during the Fall 2022 Term.

President, Nathoo reported that AHSUM will look to plan another Mystery Bus Event. VP, Ismail to coordinate event and look at ticket prices.

#### **Bonfire Event Debrief:**

President, Nathoo reported that the bonfire event was a success overall. Highs were sweater sales, overall turnout, etc. For future, AHSUM to plan scheduling and set-up better.

### **VP of Internal Affairs**

No Report.

### VP of Education

**Academic Jeopardy Event:** 

Vp, Du reported that AHSUM will host a trivia event next thursday. Prizes will be available to hand out as well as awards. Professors and faculty staff will be invited to the in-person event at AHS 1016. This will be a pre-registered event and there is no fee for entry. Registration for the event will close on Sunday, September 25th for students, but drop-ins will be allowed. AHSUM program representatives to create trivia questions by EOD tomorrow prior to the event.

## **VP of Finance**

### S22 Summary:

Vp, McManus will have the finalized budget by September 21st, 2022.

### **Directors**

Director, Crawford reported that the W Store will be processing our new sweater order. Sweaters will be sold directly out of the AHSUM office this semester. Order should be processed in October and AHSUM should receive them in November or December.

## Representatives

Representative, Al-Hammadi reported that the Faculty of Health Studies is looking to hire more academic advisors for support in the coming semesters.

# **Reports**

# **Other Business**

# **New Business**

**Be it resolved that** the Chair adjourns the meeting at 06:56 pm. *Motioned: Representative, Sloan and Seconded: Director, Zhang Motion carries unanimously*